
 
 
30 January 2020 

 
Mikaela Meggetto By email: 

  Coroner's Registrar cpuresponses@coronerscourt.vic.gov.au 
  Coroners Court of Victoria  
  65 Kavanagh Street 
Southbank VIC 3006 COR Ref: 2017 005977 

 
 
Dear Ms Meggetto 

 
Finding without inquest into the death of Stephen Caruana 

 
I refer to Coroner Jamieson’s recommendations regarding the above fatality and enclose the 
guidance developed by WorkSafe in response to these recommendations, which is now 
available on the WorkSafe website.  

 
Yours sincerely 

 

   
 
Alexis Hurwitz 
Coronial Lawyer - Administrative Review, Advice and Coronial Support 
Enforcement Group 
Victorian WorkCover Authority 
Phone: 03 4243 7223 
Email: coronerscourt@worksafe.vic.gov.au 
 
 
Enc.  Information about working safely with trees  
         Basic safety checklists for the amenity tree and gardening services industry 
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